NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

A Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held at The Council Chamber, The
Guildhall, St. Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE on Thursday, 30 May 2019 at 10:00 am
George Candler

Chief Executive

AGENDA

1. WELCOMES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3. LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

To consider whether the Committee should exclude the public from all or part of the
hearing during consideration of any item listed above if the Panel believe that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking place in public, in accordance with regulation 14 of the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

4. REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCES - EUROPE SUPERMARKET 102A
ABINGTON STREET, EUROPE SUPERMARKET 340-344
WELLINGBOROUGH ROAD, ARYAN COFFEE 166-168 LUTTERWORTH
ROAD




b b
?ﬂ :{? PROCEDURES FOR LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
HEARING
NORTHAMPTON
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Welcome — Chairman welcomes the Applicant, Representors, Responsible Authorities and
Interested Parties and introduces members of the sub-committee (+ other officers e.g.
Solicitor, Licensing Officer, Democratic Services Officer etc).

Declarations of Interest by Councillors

Reason for Hearing — to be outlined by the Licensing Officer or the Chair.

Format of the hearing — an explanation of the format of the proceedings:

1.

4.

Applicant (or his/her representative) will address the sub-committee first and put their
case.

The Chair leads an examination of the Applicant’s case. First, the panel may ask
questions and then the Chair invites Responsible and Interested Parties to participate.

Questions may only relate to the points made by the applicant.

The Representors/Respondents (and responsible and Interested Parties) then state
their case.

The Chair leads an examination of the Representor’s case.

Each party will be given an equal maximum period of time in which to present their case and may, if
given permission by the Chair, question any other party.

Summing Up

o By the Representors/Respondents
o By the Applicant

Sub-committee retires — and may call for the Solicitor for advice if required.

Sub-Committee deliver their decision and reasons for their decision at the conclusion

of the meeting IF:

1. Application for conversion of existing licence

2. Application for conversion of existing club certificate

3. Application by holder of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence

4. Application for conversion and variation of premises licence (including variation of DPS)
5. Application for conversion and variation of club premises certificate

6. Counter notice following police objection to temporary event notice

7. Review of Premises Licence following Closure Order

In all other cases, the Sub-committee delivers its decision and reasons for its decision within five
working days beginning with the day on which the hearing was held.

If you require any further information regarding this meeting please contact Democratic
Services on 01604 837722 or democraticservices@northampton.gov



Agenda Item 4

g-q!'_"r-_i
NORTHAMPTON
BOROUGH COUNCIL

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE -
Alcohol & Gambling Licensing Sub-Committee

Wednesday 30 May 2019
1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1 To consider a request from Northamptonshire Police for the Review of the
Premises Licences for the following premises:

1.2. Europe Supermarket, 102A Abington Street, Northampton;

1.3. Europe Supermarket 340-344 Wellingborough Road, Northampton; and,
1.4. Aryan Coffee 166-168 Lutterworth Road, Northampton.

2.0 Summary

2.1  The review applications were received on the 11 February 2019 and
submitted in accordance with licensing objective(s) for:

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder; and
e Public Safety

Copies of the applications for each premises are attached (Appendices A, B
and C).

2.2 The current licence holder for each of these licences is Sarbaz Amin
Abdullah. The premises licence for Europe Supermarket 102A Abington
Street is recorded as PL1139 (Appendix D). The premises licence for Europe
Supermarket 340-344 Wellingborough Road is recorded as PL1053
(Appendix E) and the premises licence for Aryan Coffee is recorded as
PL1144 (Appendix F).

3.0 Consultations/Representations

3.1  When arequest for the review of a premises licence or club premises
certificate is received, the licensing authority must display a notice at or near
the premises, and on the council’s website. This gives responsible authorities
and any other interested parties a 28 day period for the opportunity to make
representations in relation to the review application. It is the responsibility of
the applicant to serve a copy of the review application onto the licence holder
and the responsible authorities.

3.2  The local authority displayed the obligatory notice on each of the premises on
the 11 February 2019. (Appendices G, H and ).

3.3  During the 28 day period no representations have been received.



4.0
4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0
5.1

Attendance

The local authority is required to request confirmation of attendance from all
interested parties. The following have confirmed attendance at today’s
hearing,

PC Chris Stevens, Northamptonshire Police
Matthew Rhodes HM Revenue & Customs (as a witness).
Mr. Paddy Whur, Solicitor, on behalf of Mr. Abdullah.

On 15 March 2019 a letter was received from Woods Whur Solicitors
confirming their appointment to represent the Premises Licence Holder Mr
Abdullah. The letter requested that, in view of the serious allegations raised in
the Review, the Committee adjourn the hearing date to give sufficient time to
take instructions from their client (Appendix J). In consultation with the Chair
of the Alcohol and Gambling Licensing Committee it was agreed that the time
period for holding the hearing of the Review application would be extended in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

In addition to confirming his attendance, PC Stevens has provided copies of a
number of documents which are relevant to the application for review. Copies
are attached (Appendix K).

Premises Licence Details
Licence Number:  PL1139, Europe Supermarket 102A Abington Street:
The current Licence Holder of the premises is:
Sarbaz Amin Abdullah
The current Designated Premises Supervisor is:
Sarbaz Amin Abdullah
Personal licence number: WNPAQO09915
Issued by Borough Council of Kings Lynn & West Norfolk
The premises are licensed for the following activities and times:

Premises opening hours

Monday — Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
Supply of Alcohol (Off)
Monday - Sunday 08:00 — 23:00

5.2 Licence Number: PL1053, Europe Supermarket 340-344
Wellingborough Road:




53

6.0
6.1

6.2

The current Licence Holder of the premises is:
Sarbaz Amin Abdullah

Personal Licence number: WNPAQ009915

Issued by Borough Coungil of Kings Lynn & West Norfolk

The premises are licensed for the following activities and times:

Premises opening hours

Monday — Sunday 08:00 — 2300
Supply of Alcohol (Off)
Monday — Sunday 08:00 - 23:00

Licence Number.  PL1144, Aryan Coffee:
The current Licence Holder of the premises is:
Sarbaz Amin Abdullah
Personal Licence Number. WNPAQ0S9815
lssued by Borough Council of Kings Lynn & West Norfolk
The premises are licensed for the foliowing activities and times:

Premises opening hours

Monday — Sunday 08:00 - 00:00
Supply of Alcohol (On)

Monday — Saturday 12:00 — 23:00
Sunday 12:00 —22:00

History of Premises & Licence Holder

Mr Sarbaz Amin Abdullah became the licence holder of Europe Supermarket
PL1139 on the 14 September 2017 and the Designated Premises Supervisor
(DPS) on the same date.

Mr Abduliah became the licence holder of Europe Supermarket PL1053 on 20
October 2015 and DPS on the same date. On 17 December 2015 a Review of
the Premises licence was requested by Northamptonshire Police under the
licensing objectives for

» The prevention of crime and disorder; and,




6.3

7.0
7.1

7.2

8.0
8.1

» The protection of children from harm.

As a result a Licensing Committee hearing took place on 10 February 2016 to
consider the application, the Notice of Determination following that hearing is
attached (Appendix L).

Mr Abdullah became the licence holder for Aryan Coffee PL1144 on 2
November 2017 and DPS on the same date. On 10 October 2017 following
the application for a new grant for these premises, a representation was
received from a local resident under the licensing objective-

e The prevention of public nuisance.

As a result a Licensing Committee hearing took place on 27 November 2017,
the Notice of Determination following that hearing is attached (Appendix M).

Options

At the end of the consultation period the licensing authority must hold a
hearing. It must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives, which are:

» the prevention of crime and disorder;
» public safety;
» the prevention of public nuisance; and,
» the protection of children from harm.
The steps the Sub-Committee can take are to:
 modify the conditions of the licence;
» exclude a licensable activity from the licence;
+« remove the designated premises supervisor;

« suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;
and/or,

+ revoke the licence.

For the purpose of a) above, the conditions are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or a new condition is added. Further, if the Sub-committee
takes either of the steps at a) or b) above it may provide that the step only has
effect for a limited period (of up to 3 months}).

Policy Considerations
Northampton Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy;

Sections 18 and 19 give guidance in relation to this application.

4




8.2 s.182 Guidance Licensing Act 2003;
Section 11 gives guidance for determination of this application.

Subsections 11.16 to 11.28 highlight the elements of the Guidance that are
most relevant with respect to this application. This is not exhaustive and the
guidance should be considered fully prior to making decisions with respect to
applications.

8.0 Committee

Each application must be considered on its own merits and any conditions
attached to licences and certificates must be tailored to the individual style
and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. This is essential to
avoid the imposition of digsproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on
premises where there is no need for such conditions. Standardised conditions
should be avoided and indeed, may be unlawful where they cannot be shown
to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives in any individual
case. Any action taken in relation to the application should be appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to the problems
giving rise to the review.

Appendix No Title

A Review application Europe Supermarket 102A Abington Street

B Review application Europe Supermarket 340-344 Wellingborough
Rd

Review application Aryan Coffee 166-168 Lutterworth Road

Premises Licence PL1139

C

D

E Premises Licence PL1053
F Premises Licence PL1144
G

Blue Review Notice Europe Supermarket 102A Abington Street

H Blue Review Notice Europe Supermarket 340-344 Wellingborough
Rd

| Blue Review Notice Aryan Coffee 166-168 Lutterworth Rd

J { etter from Woods Whur Solicitors

K Additional papers

L Notice of Determination — Europe Supermarket PL1153
M Notice of Determination — Aryan Coffee PL1144
Report lan Ellis




Author Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer

Appendix A




Application for the review-of a premises licenc | or ciyb
premises certiflcate under the Llcensing Act 2003
§

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUGTIONS FIRST
} _

Before comypleting this form please read the-guklance ncéte’s at the end of the form,
If you are completing this form by hand please write lagibly in block caplials, [ all

cases ehsure that your answers ars inside the boxes and written In black ink. Use

additional shaéis if negessary. i .

Yol may wish 1o keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I P.C 1432 Chrls Stevens on behalf of the Chisf Officer of Police for
Norhamptonshire T e

(Insert name of applicent) |
apply for the review of a prefnises licence undet sectlon 51/ gpply for tho .
roview of a glub premises cerlificate under section 87 of the Licénsing At 2003
for the. premises described in Part 1 below (delete as appllcable) |

Part 4.~ Premises o club premises details :
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map re'farei‘mcb or

el mr

‘doscription A
| Europe Supermarket et ROOR SCANGHNG
1022 Abingtori Strest OSTRAOM/SCATS
: 31 pind 09
e . . m‘_r‘ﬁi\lFﬁ l
Fast town Northamplon Post coaeif-knowij-NNT2ZPB™

'Name of premises licence holder or ciub holding clu}: premises ce:étiﬂcate {if
known} | |

Numbar of premises licance or club premises certifki:ate {if known
PL1139 :
' I

i
i
Part 2 - Applicant details : 1
{am
! Plegse tick yes
1) an interested parly (please complete (A) of (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises i : 1
b) abody representing persons fiving in the vieinity cif the premises ’

¢} a person invoived In business in the viginity of the premises

OO0

he

—

d) a body representing persons lvolved in business; in the vicinity of
premises :




2} a responslble authotty (plaase completa (G) below) ‘: X

3y a mamber of the club to which thls application relates {please compiete [
below) 3

{A) DETAILS OF iNDw'IDUA_L APF’LIQKNT {fill in as applicable)
Please tick..” - - . o : e
Me O wMre [0 Miss [ Ms [ Olkierfitls - < -~ - -

' (for xarmiple, Rav)

Surname . First numes

B

U Please lick yes
| am 18 years old or over ,

Current postal
address Iif
diffgrerit from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone fiumber

E-maif adt’iress, . i
(optional) ) |

(B} DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT ,

Naime and address '

Teiephone number (if any)

E-mail address {optional)




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY AF’PLIEGANT

Name and address

P.C 1432 Ghrls Sievens,
Nerthamplotishire Police
GO Thie Gulidhall

St Gilés Street
Northampion

NN1 1DE

Talgphone aumbar (f any)
101 ext 345730

E-mail address (optlonal)
Chris,.-Stanﬁg@northants.pnn.p‘o_lice.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing abjective(s)
. Pleasa tick one or:mors bhoxes
1} the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety 5
3) the prevention of public nuisance i i
Ay the protection of ghildren from harm | {1

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guldance note 1)
On behalf of the Chlef Officer of Northamptonshire Polics Mr ADDERLEY, | call for
Review of the Premises Licence under the Licensing Ohjective of the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder and Public Safsty.

The review [s being applied for due to the ongoing crEmlr{ai investigation linto the
llegal activities of the Licence Holde gl Theé hackground to the
invesitgation is that AR s suspecied to be entral to an Organsised
‘Crifne Group {OCG) that imparts and sells a substantial amourt of non-duty paid and

counterfelt tigdreltes and tobacco.

The criminal invegligation was starled and has been cpn}iucteci by Her Majesly's
Revenue and Custams (HMRC) under ah operation calted(NPRIERINNPED. 1o

focus of thig operation has been gs well as QIR /110

has admitted working for

Over the course of a lwo year perfad, HMRC have conducted disruption work agalnst
this OCG and this has led to sizeable cash and tobacco selzures from varlous places

around the UK including in Nerthampton, These salzured have beeh linked to
metnbers of \

1

One of the most significant of these seizures took place r!:n the 14th Aug}Jst 2018
when officers from HMRC visted Europe Supermarket o) Wellingborough Road to
conduet an Inspection visit. During this visit, a van connected to lhe premises was
foralbly entered and searched which resulted in tha seizure of 23,980 cigarettes and
2.4kg of tobacco from the rear of the vehicle in amongst boxes that bore the Europe
Supermarket branding.

H




On the 22nd August 2018, HMRC alse executed warraits at four premises including
the home address.of WIS Ding (his search, a vehicle assoclated with
him was searchisd and eviderice relating lo-the disltibution of tebacco was .
diseavered. . ’

A search of Europe Supermarket Wellingborough Road also fesultetj in tHe ééi’:ﬁLiije of. L i

S cash in carrler bags and a small safe . ; _
A search of & business unit in W associated with the Organised Grite Group
rasulted in the selzure of 2.4million non-diity paid cigarettas with a ravenue evasion
value of (U VRN 4 proviously beeri abseived at the business
park and HMRG believs that this was to arrange the lease of the unil.

Based on this infarination, the Police pelieve that Gurope SUpermariéet on
Wellingborough Road is a base for Organised Crime-aid is heavily linked Lo the sale

-and storage of flliclt tobacco.

The hature and-scale of the offences suspected of belng committed in this caselead | .
the Police to the condlusion that on the balance of prabability, the-criminat earnings =« |
of this OCG have been uséd to-set up and run the business of Elirope Supermarket
pn Abingten Street, Further thers are reasonable grourids to belleve that the
accounts of thils premises are belng used to launder this money in stich away as to
make it appear legitimats, Glven these concluslons, tha Polfcg are atking the
Licensing Committee to revoke fhiis premises licence, f

10




Plsase provide ag auch Information as possible to support the application

(please read guldarite note 2)

Ta support this application the Poﬂée intend to rely on the disclosable parts of the

case fite thaf HMRC have puilled together.

The Police also Interit to rely on the Soctlon 182 Guidange and in particytar sections:

11.18 relating to pravious reviews

1 41.19 with the Police making, particular emphasis on the oplion to revoke

11,22 with the Police noting that the DPS and PLH are ope and the sam

therefore to remove the DPS would nol alier {he management structure
premises. |

? and
of ihe

11.23 relaling to the circuimstances where touch action c]ar] and should be taken

11.24 relating to the Licensing Authorily's responshiiity tq determine the
oh the Ligensing Objectivas ohly |
11.26 empowering the committee to make a decision on this application
erimihal proceadings conaluding. |
11.26 relating to criminal-activity taking place on the premises and that t

‘application

ahead of any

ha duty of the

licensing authority Is to take steps in the Interests of the ider community
11.27 llsting the oriminal activily that should be taken paﬁiculaﬂy selously. The focus

heresheing the base of Orgarisied Criminal Activity by gahas and the sal
|

of 8muggled tobacco, ,
11.28 that the revosation of the {icence should be sedou?ly considered i

instanca. :

F"or storage

|
h the first

11




| Please tick yes S

Have you madé an applicatfon for review relating to this premrseé bafore ] :

if yas please statethe date of that app]ioatton B
Day Monl:h Year

"([I_I_.I,EI.III""

1f yoy have made represenlatinns befora relatim; tn thza premlses pIease state T
what they Were and whenw you made them o .

12




Plfaase tick yes

= | have sent coplgs of this fortm and enclosures to
authorities and the prem

premises gertiflcate, as appropriate

my application will ba rejected

IT IS-AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTIGN TO A F
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF .7

} urdietstand that ff | do not comply with the abovi requirements |

the responsibiel (<

[sés licence holder or club holding the club

<
:

L

NE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
HE 1 ICENSING AGT 2003

TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

APPLICATION
Part 3~ Signatures {please read guldance role 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or othe

r.duly authoriéed_ agent

(Sen guidanee note 4). If signing on behalf of the appl
capacity.

Signature 13l
Dale 7th February 2019 :
Capadcity

Police Licensing Officer

Bridaiagpanecaiint

fcant please at
i

ate in what

i
}
i
i

i

i PRSI PN
i

Contact nathe (where not previously given} and post
correspondence associated with this application {pl

Wl address for | ,
hase read guidance note 5)

'
b
[
:
P
i

Pouat town

PPost Code

Telephone Turmber {if any)

Tf you would prefer us to correspond with ybu using
mail address {optional)

ani 6-mail adaress your e-

Notes for Guldance

1,
2.

Please list any additiona
which are inclixded in the grourids for raview if av
3, Tha application form must be signed.
4, An applicant's agent (for example solic
provided that they have actual autherity to do so.
This is the address wh
application.

13

i

|

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the ficensing ohjectives,
{ Informallon or delails for xample dales of problems

flahle.

H
i

itor) may sign the form onifheir behalf

1
ich we shall use e correspend with you ahout this

i
!




Appendix B

iy
Application for the réview of.a pi‘emlses Iicence] or ciub
premises certificate under the Llcensirg Act 2003 i

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING ENSTRGCT‘ONS FlRS'I"

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the farm.
If you are camplefing this form by hand please wrile legibly in blcck capitals. Ire all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes ane‘ Writtar in biacﬁ ink. Use
addltional sheets If negessary.

You may wish to keep a eopy of the contpleted fornt for your records.

| P.G 1432 Ghriq Stevens on behalf of the Chief Off car.of Police for

..........................................................................................

) (Insen’ name of applu.an!} :

' appiy for the review of a premises licence under sectfon 61/ apply for the.
Teviow of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licens|hg Act 2003
for the premlses described In Part 1 below {delete as applicable) s

Rart {1 ~ Premises or club p?emises detalls ;
Pastal-address of premlises or, if none, orq,gamgﬁgwgmmqp reference or

description i
Eurcpe Suparmarket Ty ted i ;
340-344 Weliingborough Road |
maoeE §
Post town Northanipton Post code (if known) NN1 :;-4E8

l i

Namse of premises llcence holkder or club holding ctub premises cemﬂcate {if
known) i

l
|
Number of premises licence or club premises certlfic'ale (if kmown '
PL10S3 '

Part 2 - Applicait defalls i
| am :
Please tick yes

1) an Interestad party (plaase complete (A} or (B) below)

a) a person living in the viclnity of the premises ; |
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the pramisag ]
¢) -a person Involved in busiess In the vicinity of the premises O

d) ‘a body representing persons involved in business jn tha vicinity of the 1
premisas i

|
|

14




2} arespansible au{horffy {p!ezaée c;ompleie {€) below) R X

3} amemberof the club to wh[ch thls applicatlcn relates (piease complete ]

Belaw) : .
(A) DETAILS OF 1‘|<fmv'|'nuAL AﬁﬁEiCANT (fill I as applicable)
Please tick c e S L - S *
mr O wMs [ wiss [ ms [ Other title -
S L (for example, Rev)-

Surname e Fifst names

3

Pleasatickyes . |

lam18yearsoldorover .- .+ . .. 0O

Current pestal
address if
different from
premises
“addréss

Post town ’ Post Code

Daytiine cotitict téléphione nusiither

E-mall address
{optional)

{B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT ;

Name and address

Telaphone number (if any)

E-mall address {optional)

15



(G) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY-APPLICANT
.. }

Name arid address

P.C 1432 Chijs Stevens,
Northamptonghire Police
C/O The Guildhall

5 Giles Straet
Northampton .

NN1 1DE

Telophone number (f any)
101 ext 345730

E-mail address (opliohal)
Chrls Stevens@northants.pnn, police. Uk

This application to raview relates to the following licensing objective(s).

) Pléase tlek one orimore boxes

1) ‘the prevention of crime and disorder ! X

2) public safety i O

3) tha prevention of public nuisance ] 11

4) the protection of children from harm | e
! i

Pleasg state the ground(s) for review {please read guidarice nole 1) |
On behalf of the Chief Qfflcer of Narthamptonshire Polic Mr,ADDERLE‘;{, | calt for
Review.of the Prémises Licence undar the Licensing Objective of the Prevention of
CHmeg and Dlsorder and Publle Safely. '

The review is being applied for due fo the ongo[n_g,crimtn'a! Investigation into the
iflagal activities of the Licence Holdor GIEENINER Tiie background to the
Invesfigafion s that (MENEEEENEEN js suspected to be dentral to an Orgeansised
Cilme Group (OCG) that imports and sells a substantial amount of non«j’uty paid and
counterfelt claarettes and tobaceo, | !

The criminal investigation was started and has besn mnllucted by Her Majesty's
Revenue and Customns (HMRC} under an operation called SRR . |
facus of this operafion has been (NGNS ol As QUSRS .o
has admited working for (REESRESEEN and * ;

Over the colrse of a wo year period, HMRC have condt{cted disruption wofk against
this OCG and this has led to sizeable cash and tobacco seizures from varlotls places
around the UK Including in Northampton, These seizures have been linkéd to
members of . E 5

One of the mast significant of these seizures took place in the 14 Augujst 2018
when officers from HMRC visted this premises to conduct an inspection yisit. During
this visit, a van conhected to the premises was forcibly entered and searched which
rasulted in the seizure of 23,980 cigarettes arid 2.4kg of tpbacco from the rear of the
vehicle In amongst boxes that bors the Europe Supermatket branding. . |

On the 22™ August 2018, HMRC also sxeculed warranitsial-four prem}sa's including
: I &
|

.

16




[The home address of URENRGENEN. [Uring This search, a vehicle associated wrth
hirmn was searched and evidenca relating to the distribution of {6hacco wig CT

discovered,

| A soarch of Furope Supermarket aiso resulted It the seizure of “iﬁ cash m o
-carrler bags @nd-a small safe .

Agearch of a busin»ass unit in QI associated with the Orgamsed Crimeé Gi‘oup
resulted in the seizure of 2.4million non-duty pald cigarettes with-a revenue. gvasion -
valué of b GUERNANEN 2 previously beeh observed af the busiriess

park and HMRC belleve that thiis was to arrange the lease of the unit.

Based on this information, the Police helievé that Eurdpe Supermarket is & hase for
Orgarniisad Crime and is heaviiy linked to the sale and storage of |Ehc|t {obagco.

"The nature and scale of the offences suspected of being commltted in this case lead.

the Police to the conclusian that the premisas licence for Curopee Supermarket shauld :

be revoked.

17




Please provide as much Information as possible to shpport the application
(plwase read guklance nofe 2)

To support this application the Police intend to rely on thy disclosable pats of tie
case flie that HMRC have pullled together. .

The pravious review application will be attached to provide ali parties wlt:h the
relevant history of the premises ;

The Police also intent to rely on the Section 182 Guldande and in parltcu:lar sactions:

11,18 relating to previous reviews |
11,19 with the Polide malkiig pacticular emphasis on the L:ption to revoke

11.22 with the Police noting that the.DP8 and PLH are one and the sami; and
therefore to remove the DP$ wotld not alter the management atructure of the
-pramises. ' :

11.23 relating to the clrcumstances where touch action ,c!Lm and should b:e taken
11.24 relatirig lo tHe Licensing Authority's responsbility to determine the application
on the Ligensing Objectives only \ o '

11.25 empuowering the committee to make a dadlsion on ihis application ahead of any
crifinal proceedings concliding. A _
11,26 relaling to criminal activily teking place on the premises and that the duty of the
licensing authority is to take steps in the interests of the wider community

11,27 listing the criminal activity that should be taken par,ticuiarjy‘-seriou_slly. The focus
here being the base of Organsied Criminal Activity by gangs and the sale or storage
of aimiiggled tebacso. i

14:28 that the revacation of the lisence should be ser]ougly considered In the first

b

Instarice.

18




. . Plpase tick yes
‘Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before [
it yes please state the dateof that application B '
' : Day Month Year
Ehjoll2 ok 6]

H

If you have made’ representations hefore relating fotiis prem:ses please state
what they were-and when you made them

Previous represeritations relate to the peor management of the prem:ses andl
breaches of conditions with the hearing hieard on the 1% February 2016,

i

Tha Licence H'olde_i: at that time Is the current !icenc‘e holdar

19



'
‘
i
H

Pléass tick yes
« | have sent copies of this fotm .and enclosures to the responsible, [
authorifies and the premises licerice holder or club holding the club
premises cerlificate, as appropriale E !
« | understand that If ) do rtot comply with the above requirements 4
my application wiif be rejected

|T 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON GONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
fHE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION :

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guiidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's salicitor or other duly_,authoris{ed agent
{See guidance ngle 4). I signing on hehalf of the applicant please st?ta in what
capacity. _ ;

Signature @5}:&%

J g R TYR T TR R Ry Y PP R PP RN ST PUTNRLY R ER T E LA LE ivaEr eriarneas

Date 7% February 2019

Capacily  Police Licansing Officer
FrasER FIY e e par ¥ r LAY Vit rsapprdiaqrpap T Rrrarliacaza bty ;-.! FarrmRLItam by

Contact name (where not previcusly given) and postal address for

correspondence assolated with this application (please fead gulda}hce note 5}

Post town Post Code |
{
)

Telephone number {if any) ! i

{F.you would prefer us to correspond with your using é-;m e-mait addrgss your e-
mall agdréss (dptional) i i
1
1

Notos for Guidance :

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the ligensing ohjectives.
Please list any additional informiation or details fof example dales, of problems
which are included in-he grounds for review if available: '
The appllcation form must he signed. g 5

An applicant's.agent {for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so, | |

i

This is the address which we shalf use to correspond with you abéa'ut this
application, i

N N RR P

1

20



Appendix C

Application for the review of a prg mises licence or club
premises certificate Under the Licensing Act 2003
1

-

| BLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRS]

Bafora completing this form please read the guidance no:tas at the end of the form.
If you are completing this férm by hand please wrlte fagibly in block caplials. In all

cases ensure that your angwers are inside the boxes and writtens in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary. !

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for jous records,

i
| P.C 4432 Chris Stevens an behaff of the Chief Officer; of Poilea for
 Northampfonshire .
{Insert name of applicant) ,
apply for the review of a preinises licence under sec{jon 51/ appiy for the
révlew of a club premises cortificate under secfion 8T of the Licens|ng Act 2003
for the premises déscribed in Part 1 below {delete asgapplicabie]

_Part 1 ~Premises or club premises details :

Postul address of premises o ,ulf»nona,}?c;ggance;sﬁ" sy map reference or

FUT P VPR PP R P bl

f\f;:?ggg?e POSTROOM/SCANMING
166-168 Lutterworth Road o
RECEVED
Post town Northampton Post code “Ef known) NN1BJL

Name of premises licence holder or club hoiding c!uila premises ceifificate (if
known) ’ !

b?fm ber of premises licence or club premises certificéata (if known
L1144 ,

'!;-‘Al‘tvz = Applicant detalls |
“fam

S : Please tick yes
1) aninterested party {please complete (A) or (B) below),
a) a person living In the vicinity of the premises ' -E:l
. |
by & body representing parsans living in the vicinity o[ the premises

&) a person involved in buginass in the vicinity of the premises

O gan

d) & hady representing persons Invelved in business fln the vicinity ofthe.
pramises :

i

i

21



2} a respofisible auihonly (pleasa complele( ] below) o e lEi]

3} a r}aember ‘of the ctub to which thls apphcatlon relateq (pluase compiete (A) [:]
below) : ‘ D . . )

(A} DETAILS OF |NﬂIVIDUAL APPLICANT (flll En a=: appl;ﬂabie)
Piease tlck :

M L) Mrs O s ij Ms. 1:; - Ot
: - * (for exampie, Rev)

Suritama NI Fifst names S
e

{ am 18 years old ot over

Plodsadickyes - © - -

Cuirent postal
address if
differentfrom
premises
address

Post fown Post Gode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mali address ’
(eptional) i

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

i

Mame and address o .
1

:

Telephone number (if any)

E-mall address {optional)

22



!
|

(G) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHOR!TY.APPLIIGANf ,

Name and address

P.C 1432 Chris Slevens,
Northamptonshire Police
C/O The Guiidhall

St Glles Streat
Northampton

NN1 1DE

Telophons number ( any)
101 oxt 345730

E-mail address (optional)

Chils. Stevens@nerthants.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following !icénsi_ngpbjgg,tjﬁ e(s)
' Please tick ong or|inare boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety | X
3} the pravention of public nuisanca ]
4) the protection of chiidren from harm | L]

Please siate the ground(s) for review (please read guldarice note 1)
On bahalf of the Chisf Officer of Northamptonshite Pelice Mr ADDERLEY, | call for
Review of the Premises Ligence under the Licensing Objective of the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder and Public Salety, 1

The réview is being eppliad for due to the ongoing crimin{al investigation into the
lllegal activities of the Lisence Halder GMESEINEER The background tp the
invesitgation is that CREENEESEND s suspectad to be cerifral o ah Organsised
Crime Giroup (OCG) that imporis and sells a substantial amount of non-duty pald and

counterfeit cigaretles and tobacco. ;_
i

The criminal investigation was started and has been conducted by Her Mgjesty's

Revinus and Customis (HVMRC) under an operation called d The
focus of this operatipn has beon N =5 wal -ac (IR o
has zdmitied working for (RN -

Over the ceurse of a twe year period, HMRC have concticted disruption }\Nork against
this OCG and this has jed to sizeable cash and tobacco salzires from various placas
around the UK including In Northampton. These selzures have been linked to
merribers of @ j

One of the most significant of these seizures took place on the 14th Augtist 2018
wheh officers from HMRU visled Europe Suparmarkel gr Wellingborough Road to
sondudt an Inspection visit. During this vislt, a van connected to the;prenjll,ses was
foreibly entered and searched which résulted in the gelzijre of 23,980 clgarattes and
2.4kg of {obacco from the rear of the vehicle in amongst boxes that bore:the Europe

Supermarket branding. i
|

__—

|

23




On the 22nd Augiist 2018, HMRG aiso executad warrants at four premises mcludmg
the home adldress of _ During this‘search, a vehicle associated with

hirm was searched and evidence relating to the distribution of tobacco was

discoverad, P

A search of Etropé Supermarket Wei[mgborough Road also rehuited in ihe seiztrgof | -
I in cash in carrisr bags and a small safa ;

A’search of a businnss unit In{E aqsoclated with the Organlsecl ‘Crima Group
resuitad In the selzure of 2 dinillion nan-duly paid cigarettes with a revenue evasion
value. of G —had previously been observed at the business
park-and HMRC belfeve that this was to arrange.the iase of the unrt

Based on this informalion, the Palice believe that Europe Supermarket oh
Wellingborough Road is a base for Organliset! Crime and is heawiy ilnked 1o ihe sale
and-storage of #isit tobacco. i _

The natuie and scale of the dfféhces suspected-of baing committed in s casde lead
the Police 10 the conclusion that on the balance of prcbabtkkty, the cnminai aarhings.
of this OCG have beei used fo set up and run the business of Europe Supermarket
on Abington Street. Further there are reasonable grounds to believe that the
accotnits of this premises are belng used to launder this mongy In such a way as to
inake it appear jegilimats, Given these conclusions; the Pdlice. are: askmg the
Licensirig Commiltée to reVoke 1his premises licence.

24




t

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
{please read guidance hote 2) j

The Pollce also intent to rely on the Section 182 Guidani:e and in part!ct!:iar, sections!

1

11.18 relating.lo previous reviews | E
11,19 with the Polics making particular emphasis on thejoption to revoke
11.22 with the Polica noting that the DPS and PLH are ane and the same and
hersfore to remove thie DPS would not aller the managgment structure of the
premises, . - _ ,

11.23 relating to the circymstances where touch aclion gan and should be taken
11.24 relating to the Licensing Authorlty's responsbility th determine thelapplication
on the Licensing Objectives only f

11,26 empowering the committee to make a declslan onithis apptication’ ahead of any
criminal proceedings concluding. _ -

11.26 relating to criminal aclivity taking place on the prefnises and that the dutly of the
flcensing authority Is to take steps in the inerasts af the wider community

11.27 listing the-criminal agtivity that should be taken_pa?jcularty serlausly, The focus
here being the base of Organsied Crirninal Activity by gangs and the sale or storage
of smuggled tobacco, ; |

11.28 thial the revocation of the licence should be Seriou§ly considersd in the first
nstance, : ;

25




Please tfck yes; E
Have you macde an dpphoalion for ravie rélating to this premfses bafore [

If yes please state the date of that appllcalion o :
Day Month Year

I N RN PR | ..

what thay were and- when you made them

26




authorities and the premises licence holder or ol

= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures th
premises certificate, as appropriate

1
!

Please tick yes

» | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements ’

my application will be rejected

the responsible. (X
b holding the O[‘Ub

P

iT IS AN OFFENCE; LIABLE DN CONVICTION TO A FINE UP.TO LEVEL & ON

THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER.SECTION 58 OF TH .
JION WITH THIS

TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNEGT
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (pleasé read guidance note 3}

E LICENSIN

ACTY 2003

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorlsed agent

(Ses guidance nale 4), if signing on behalf of the applicant please st

capacily.
Signature
Date 7th February 2019

Capacily  Police Licansing Officar

P T R I L T TR L T L R R AR R R AR

ate in what

.................

sliivsraiaannaes

Contaot name (whei’e ot previously given) and postal address for

correspondence associated with this application (pl{-:sasa read guids

nee note 5)

Post town Fost Code

i
1
i
!

Telephone number (if any)

i

If you would prefer us fo correspond with you using an e-mail addréa'ss your a-

mall address (optionat)

|

Notes for Guldance

1. The ground(s) for review must be basad on ane 6f the ficensing (Lbiactives'.

2. Please list any addiional information or details foy example dates

which ars included in the grounds for review if av,
9. The appllcation form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on

provided thit they have actual authority to-do 80.

6. This Is the address which we shall use to correspond with you ab

application.

itable.

of problems

{helr behalf

out this

27




Appendix D

Licensing Act 2003 PL1139

Premises Licence

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Licensing Section

o
maty The Guildhall
% St Giles Square
B NORTHAMPTON
NORTHAMPTON NN1 1DE
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Europe Supermarket
j02a Abingion Sfreet, Northampton, NN1 2BP.

WHERE THE LICENGCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

= the sale by retail of alcohal

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSAHLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Deseription Tirme From Time To
M. The sale by refait of alcahst for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday-Sunday 8:00am +1:00pm
Description Time From Time To
Monday-Sunday 8:00am 11:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND f OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED] ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Sarbaz Amin AbduBiah *

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NANE, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF AL COHOL

Sarbaz Amin ABDULLAH *

. . t
Printed by LalPac on 18 Mar 2019 at 11:05 ImllIl“m"""“”“mm artmary PL1139/52793  Page 1 of§

28




Licensing Act 2003 PL1139

Premises Licence

PERSOMAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISCR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. WNPAD09918 lssued by  King's Lynn and West Norfolk

MANDATORY CONDITIONS

19  Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
ticence or his personal licence Is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS

The following mandatory conditions are to be applied to the licence stated above in accordance
with The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 as amended by the
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions)(Amendment) Order 2014.

The following conditions shall come into force on 1% October 2014

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(8) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on reguest, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

> 3 !
(a)a holographic mark, or ve
{(bYan ultraviolet feature.

The following mandatory conditions are to be applied to the licence stated above in accordance
with The Licensing Act 2003 {Mandatory Licensing Conditi:ns)FOrde’r 2014.
.t e - ‘ " N A

Printed by LalPac on 18 Mar 2018 at 11:05 ﬂ“ll"l"“l"""l""“I“I}llllllmmumm ary PL1133/52793  Pags 2 of &

29

<8 g




Licensing Act 2003 PL1139

Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
The following conditions shall come into force on 28th May 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic
Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula-

Pz=D+ (DxV)
Where -
{iy P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeabie in relation to the ajcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c} “relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence -

{i) the holder of the premises licence,

{ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

{iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

{e) "valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b} of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permiited prie on the next day (“the

Printed by LalPac on 18 Mar 2079 at 11:05 “Illlmmllllmllllu mllﬂllmlﬂlﬂﬂlumm aty PL1130/52793  Paga 3 of 6

30




Licensing Act 2003 PL1 1 39

Premises Licence

ANNEXES comtinued ...
second day"} as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Licence Gonditions
CCTV

A fully working and maintained system capable of recording and storing images must be
installed on the premises. The system must record at all times the premises is open ta the public
and images must be stored for a minimum of 28 days with date & time stamping. As a minimum
this must cover all entry and exit points, both sides of all areas where the sale/supply of aicohol
takes place.

All recordings must be made available to an officer from a responsible authority upon reasonable
request and in line with the provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998.

Staff Training

All staff involved in the retail of alcohol will be trained in relation to the law regarding its sale.
This training must be completed prior to them being authorised to sell alcohol and refreshed
every 12 months as a minimum. A record of this training must be kept and maintained with a
copy of the syllabus attached. The recipient of the training must sign to state that they have
received and understood the training and this should be dated. Training records must be kept on
the premises at all times and made available to an officer from a responsible authority tpon
reasonable request.

Nuisance

Signs will be displayed at the exit points of the venue requesting that customers respect local
residents by leaving and dispersing from the premises and immediate area quietly and in an
orderly manner. Staff will take all practical steps themselves and work with Northamptonshire
Police and Northampton Borough Coungil in detening groups of peopie from gathering in the
immediate area outside the premises and causing harassment, alarm or distress.

Age Verification

The premises will operate and adhere to an age verification scheme with the minimum standard
of Challenge 25. Signs adverfising the policy must be displayed in all areas where alcohol is for
sale.

A refusals register will be kept on the premises for the recording of any incidents involving the
refusal of a sale of alcohal due to age or drunkenness. The register will be made available to an
officer from the local authority for inspection upon reascnable request

Miscellaneous
Spirits must be displayed behind the sales point and will not be available for self-service.

There will be no sales of beer lager, or cider over 6% ABV.

Printed by LatPac on 18 Mar 2019 at 11:06 ||m| m"m"”m”“”IIIIII“II“"H‘W'“ ary PL1130i62703  Pagedof 6

31




Licensing Act 2003 PL1139

Premises Licence

ANNEXES confintied ...

The licensee will display at all times and in close proximity to all alcohol displays within the
premises, the current Alcohol Guidelines produced by the UK Chief Medical Officers. The
display content will be provided by the Public Health team for display in A4 format.

There will be no window display posters or similar advertising containing any reference to alcohol
on the premises shop frontage or the highway abutting the premises.

-

Pt

Solicitor o the Councit

32




Licensing Act 2003 PL1 1 39

Premises Licence Summary

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Licensing Section
The Guildhall

St Giles Square
NORTHAMPTON
NN1 1DE

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Europe Supermarket
102a Ablngion Street, Northamplon, NN1 2BP.

WHERE THE LICENCE (S TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICGENCE

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING QUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if appiicable) Description Time From Time Te
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday-Sunday 8:00am 11:00pm

THE QPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time Te
Monday-Sunday 8:00am 11:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for constimption OFF the premises only

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Sarbaz Amin Abduilah

REGISTERED NUMBER COF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Sarbaz Amin ABDULLAH

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN 1S RESTRICTED OR PRCHIBITED

Printed by LalPac on 18 far 2019 at 11:05 ||I"I "H""n”mum||II|II“|IBH“[I_lm ary PL1133/52793  Page 6 of 6

33




Appendix E

Licensing Act 2003 P L 1 0 53

Premises Licence

LOCAL AUTHORITY

™ Licensing Section
§ o B’ The Guildhall
St Giles Square
NORTHAMPTON
NORTHA NN1 1DE
BORDUGH L

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, CRDNANCE SURVEY MAF REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Europe Supermarket
240-344 Wellingberough Road, Northampion, NN1 4ES.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the sale by retall of alcohel

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Araa if applicalsle) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday-Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Desctiption Time From Time To
Monday-Sunday 7:30am Midnight

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCQHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR QFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retall of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Sarbaz Amin Abdullah

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE MUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCCHOL

Sarbaz Amin ABDULLAH

Printed by LalPac on 18 Mor 2018 at 11:08 "“ll“l““m““m ﬂlﬂ“"“llumllllﬁu ary PL105345608  Page 10f8

34




Licensing Act 2003 P L 1 0 53

Premises Licence

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND 1SSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVIEOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. WNPAODS915 jssued by King's Lynn and West Norfolk

ANNEX 1 « MANDATORY CONDITIONS
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
persen who holds a personal licence,

ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS
The following mandatory conditions are to be applied to the licence stated above in accordance

with The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 as amended by the
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions){Amendment) Order 2014,

The foliowing_conditions shall come into force on 15t Gctober 2014

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in retation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of aloohot at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

{a)a holographic mark, or
{b)an ultraviolet feature.

The following mandatory conditions are to be applied to the licence stated above In accordance
with The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Crder 2014.

The following conditions shall come into force on 28th May 2014

Printed by LaiPac on 18 Mar 2018 at 11:08 Hml mm"“m“" “m“““mm"mumm ary PL10G3/45609  Page 2 of 6

35




Licensing Act 2003 P L1 053

Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption an or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. Forthe purposes of the condition sef out in paragraph 1-

(a) “duty” is to be consfrued in accordance with the Alcoholic
Liguor Duties Act 1979
{b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula-

P =D+ (DxV)
Where -
{f) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable it relation to the alcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

{ili) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation fo the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of
the sale or suppty of the aicohol;

(¢} "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence -

{) the holder of the premises licence,

{Ii} the designated premises supetrvisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of aicohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relaticn to premises in respect of which thera is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e} “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would {(apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole humber of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph
2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day") as a result of a change to the rafe of duty or value added tax.

Printed by LalPac on 18 Mar 2619 at 11:08 “I"I"Hl""l"mn Hlﬂlmlwmlumu mmary PL0S3/45600  Page 3 of6

36




Licensing Act 2003 I | | PL1 053

Premises Licence

ANNEXES gontivved .., )

{2) The permitted

price which would apply on the first day applles to sale or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the perlod of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Conditions

Alcohol will not be supplied to persons who appear drunk. Notices will be displayed informing
custoimers not to consume atoohol outside of the shop.

Conditions (Licensing Committee 25/11/2614)

That there be a personal licence holder ather than (IR present at all times when
licensable activites are taking place.

Conditions {Licensing Committee 10/02/2016)

All staff employed where alcohol is retalled must undertake tralning on responsible alcohol
retailing and the law with respect to alcohol sales. This will include insiruction In relation to a
suitable age verification challenge 25 policy. Training must be completed prior to the
commencement of employment on the premises and refresher training must be completed every
six monihs as a minimum. This raining must be dooumented (syllabus, who delivered it, when
and where) auditable and signed for by the recipient of the training. The training records must be
made available for examination upon reasonable request by a police officer or autharised officer.

A member of staff from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall ba on the premises at all imes when the premises are open to the public. This staff
member must be able to show a police or authorlsed officer recent data or footage with the
minimum of delay and any requested CCTV must be made available upon reasonable request.

The premises shall maintaln a CCTV system within the premises capable of continuousiy
recording while the premises is open to the public. The cameras will cover all the entry / exit
points that the public use and will be able to record facial Images of people entering and leaving
the store and will also cover the till areas. The recordings shall be kept for no [ess than 31 days.

There shall at all imes when the premises is cpen to the public but not authorised for alcohol
sales, a means of covering up the alcohol in the public areas. There shall also be signs attached
to the covering stating that alcohol is not available for sale.

There shall be signs by each point of sales reminding staff of the licensable hours of the
premises.

A refusals register be in the format of a hard backed, page paginated book and be provided to
the police and licensing authority upon request

Prnled by LalPag on 18 Mar 2019 at 11:08 I“"II"“""H”HI "HmH“mmmmummaw PLI0SAMEECD  Pago 4 of 6

37
37




Licensing Act 2003 PL1053

Premises Licence

A

Solicitor to the Councll

38




Licensing Act 2003 PL1053

Premises Licence Summary

LOCAL AUTHORITY
Licensing Sectien

The Guildhall

St Giles Square

NORTHAMPTON
NORTHAMPTON NN1 1DE
BORODUGH L{OUNCEL

Premises Deiails

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Europe Supermarket
340-344 Wellingborough Road, Northampton, NN1 4ES,

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity {and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of afcohot for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday-Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm

THE QPENING HOURS CF THE PREMISES
Dascriplion Time From Time To
Monday-Sunday 7:30am Mideight

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

-« M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

NAME, {REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Sarbaz Amin Abdullah

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER {(WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Sarbaz Amin ABDULLAH

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN [S RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Printed by LalPac on 18 Mar 201 a1 11:08 "I"II"“I"“"I”“ "mm““mmmm ay PLIOS3MEGOS  Page 6of6

39




Appendix F

Licensing Act 2003 PL1144

Premises Licence

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Licensing Section

The Guildhall
5t Giles Square
w NORTHAMPTON
NORTHAMPTON NN11DE
EORODUGH COUNCIE

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, GRONANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Aryan Coffee

166-168 Lutterworth Road, Northampton, NN1 &JL.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicahle

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- the sale by retall of alechot

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES :

Activity (and Area if appficable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcaho! for consumption ON the premises only
Sunday MNoon £0:00pm
Monday-Saturday Moon 11:00pm

THE QPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Monday-Sunday B:0Gam Micnight

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of aicoho! for consumption ON the premises only

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Sarbaz Amin Abduliah

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Sarbaz Amin ABDULLAH “
Printed by LatPac on 18 Mar 2019 at 11:09 "I"I“I]"l""ﬂ“" '”m“l“"m"mumm ary PL1144/54409  Poge 10f7

40




Licensin.gﬁ/.l..c.t .2003 P L1 1 44

Premises Licence

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL ' .

Licence No. WNPADOS915 Issued by King's Lynn and West Norfolk

ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS.

The following mandatory conditions are to be applied to the licence stated above in accordance
with The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 as amended by the
The Licensing Act 2003 {Mandatory Licensing Conditions}{(Amendment) Order 2014,

The following conditions shail come into force on 1st October 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

{2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to-

(i)drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink afcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell
or supply alcohol), or

{idrink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise};

(bprovision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characterisfic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

{c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of aicohol over a pefiod of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

{d)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, of in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour of to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner,

(e)dispensing alcohol directly by one persen into the mouth of another (other than where that
other parson is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Printed by LalPac on 18 Mar 2019 at 11:09 "I"I"H"lll"""“I”ﬂll"“ll!lummummary PL1144/54405  Page 2 of 7

41




Licensing Act 2003 PL1144

Premises Licence

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to

customers where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in refation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2} The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy} to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

(a)a holographic mark, or
(b)an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that-

(a)where any of the following aicoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumpticn on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up In advance ready
for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures-

{i\beer or cider: Y pint;
{ihgin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
{iii}still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b)these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available
to customers on the premises; and

{(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

The following mandatory conditions are to be applied to the ficence stated above in accordance
with The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014.

The following conditions shall come into force on 28th May 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off

T 1 11111111 |1 IR

42




Licensing Act 2003 P L1 1 44

Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Aleoholic
Liguor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula-

P= D+ (DxV)
Where -
(i) PIsthe permitted price,

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

{ili) V is the rate of value added tax chargeabie in relation to the
alcohol as if the vajue added tax were charged on the date of
the sale or suppiy of the alcohol;

() “relevant person” means, in relation fo premises in respect of which there is in force &
premises licence -

{i} the holder of the premises licence,

{if) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

{iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence;

{d} “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises cerlificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

{e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph {2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b} of paragraph
2 on a day {“the first day”) would be different from the permitted prie on fhe next day (*the
second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of

Printed by LalPac on 18 Mar 2019 at $1:09 “"“"“""m"""I”“Il"“llllmmummaw PLI144/54409  Page dof 7

43




Licensing Act 2003 PL1144

Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.
LICENSING CONDITIONS

The licence holder shall operate and maintain a refusals register in respect of declined sales of
alcohol where the attempted purchaser was suspected of being under 18 years of age or drunk.
The refusals register shall be kept on the premises and be made available immediately on
request to an authorised officer of the Police or Local Authority.

A fully working and maintained CCTV system capable of recording and storing images must be
installed on the premises. The system must record at all times the premises is open to the public
and images must be stored for a minimum of 28 days with date & time stamping. As a minimum
this must cover all entry and exit points, both sides of all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol
takes place. All recordings must be made available to an officer from a responsible authority
upon reasonable request and in line with the provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998.

The Recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure environment under the
control of the DPS or other responsible named individual. An operational daily log report must be
maintained endorsed by sighature, indicating the system has been checked and is compliant, in
the event of any failings actions to be taken are to be recorded. In the event of technica failure
of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence Holder/DPS MUST report the failure to the Police.

All staff involved in the retail of alcohol will be trained in relation to the law regarding its sale.
This training must be completed prior to them being authorised to sell alcohol and refreshed
every 12 months as a minimum. A record of this training must be kept and maintained with a
copy of the syllabus attached. The recipient of the training must sign to state that they have
received and understood the training and this should be dated. Training recards must be kept on
the premises at all times and made available to an officer from a responsible authority upon
reasonable request.

Customers must not take open vessels of alcohol from the premises at any time unless there is
an authorisation such as a street café licence in place. Where such an authorisation is In place
open vessels of alcohol must not be taken beyond the boundaries indicated by the licence.

The premises will operate and adhere to an age verification scheme with the minimum standard
of Challenge 25. Signs advertising the policy must be displayed in all areas where alcohol is for
sale.

Persons shall be discouraged from congregating outside of the premises.

Alcohal will only be served as an ancillary to a meal. Customers to be seated having ordered a
‘substantial' meal.

The premises will conform to all statutory health and safety requirements.

Printed by LaiPaz ors 18 Mar 2019 at 11:09 |||||||||]||||||]i|||l||4]||H||||||I||i||§umm ary PL1HA4/EA400  Pege 5of7

44




Licensing Act 2003 PL1144

Premises Licence

;:',:‘f%* _‘f’
e

Solicitor to the Council

45




Licensing Act 2003 P L1 1 44

Premises Licence Summary

Licensing Section

w The Guildhall
‘ﬂ 5t Giles Square
# NORTHAMPTON
NORTHAMPTON NN1 1DE
EOROUGH COUNCTIL

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAF REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION. .

Aryan Coffee

166-168 Lutterworth Road, Morthampton, NNT 54L.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Mot applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- {he sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LACENCE AUTHCRISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time Fron Time To
M. fhe sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Sunday Noen 16:060pm
Menday-Saturday Noon 11:00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 7 7%} ;
Description Time From Time Ta
Monday-Sunday 8:00am Midnight

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/ OR OFF SUPPLIES - =~
- M. The sale by retail of aicohof for consumption ON the premises only

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Sarbaz Amin Abdullah

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Sarbaz Amin ABDULLAH

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Printed by LalPac on 18 Mar 2019 at 11:09 [||"|"|H|"|"""|| "”"I"l“l“lmm ary DL1144/54409  Pags7 of 7

46




Appendix G

47



Appendix H

48




Appendix |

49



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

50



	Agenda
	4 Review of Premises Licences - Europe Supermarket 102A Abington Street, Europe Supermarket 340-344 Wellingborough Road, Aryan Coffee 166-168 Lutterworth Road
	PRIVATE APPENDICES


